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MEMORANDUM
DATE: August 7, 2009
TO: Science and Statistical Committee
FROM: Groundfish Plan Development Team

SUBJECT: Groundfish ABCs/OFLs

1. The Groundfish PDT provided recommended groundfish ABCs to the Committee in a
memorandum dated July 13, 2009. Due to an oversight the PDT neglected to calculate the
overfishing levels (OFLs) for these same stocks and include them in the memorandum.
Enclosure (1) corrects this oversight and compares the OFLs to the ABC recommendations. In
general, the OFLs were calculated using the same analytic techniques and assumptions used to
calculate ABCs. There are three comments worth noting:

a. For index-based stock without a projection, the OFL is constant since it is based on the
most recent estimate of stock size.

b. Two values are shown for GB yellowtail flounder, reflecting two assessment model
runs. The value for Pollock was calculated using the SSC assumption for the 2009 survey
index.

c. An OFL is not shown for white hake. The white hake projection model is not run by
the NEFSC; the PDT requests these model runs from a scientist attached to a foreign
university. The PDT chair decided to wait until after the SSC meeting to request this
projection in case additional projections are needed as a result of SSC discussions.

2. After distributing the July 13 memorandum, the PDT determined the Atlantic wolffish ABCs
(Table 4 in the July 13 memorandum) were calculated without projecting future stock size.
Enclosure (2) provides the corrected ABCs, which increase slightly from those provided earlier.

3. Atlantic halibut ABCs are also provided in this memo.
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